

Résumé
Fadi Mouffak Alabdeh
Tijara kurnish, opposite to bemo bank, Aldarwish building
Damascus, Syrian Arab Republic
fadi.alabdeh@gmail.com



BIODATA:

certificate of specialization in general surgery since 2009 and a certificate of specialization in emergency medicine since 2005 and the certificate of the Syrian Board for both specialists, the highest professional scientific certificate granted by the Syrian Authority for medical specialties and is in the professional description higher than the Master's degree. He has a MD from Tishreen University in 2000. He is a faculty member at the Syrian Private University and is responsible for clinical training for the students of the Faculty of Medicine - advanced years and scientific lectures for the practical section and international trainer in several training courses .

EDUCATION:

- 2009 Certificate Of Specialty (General Surgery) and Syrian board, Damascus, Syria, Ministry of Health.

- 2005 Certificate Of Specialty (Emergency Medicine) and Syrian board, Damascus, Syria, Ministry of Health, Syria.

- 2000 Doctor of Medicine (Tishreen University), Syria.

HONORS AND AWARDS:

None .

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE:

- 2014 to date: Member of the teaching staff at the Syrian Private University.
- 2010 to date: Supervised specialist in the emergency Department of General assembly of Damascus Hospital.
- 2013 to date: Instructor in training courses under the auspices of the World Health Organization: basic and advanced life support for adults and pediatric, disaster management course in and out of hospital, trauma and war surgery courses, dealing with war chemicals and burns courses.
- 2010 to date International Instructor in Advanced Life Support Courses for trauma patients (ATLS) of the American College of Surgeons and currently training at the American University of Beirut.
- 2007 Instructor and Director of the European resuscitation Council Training Courses in: Advanced Life Support for Adults, Immediate Life Support and instructor for pediatric life support.
- 2007 to date Member of the Syrian resuscitation Council, which includes all health sectors in the Syrian Arab Republic
- 2013- 2015 Doctor, supervisor, WHO clinic for UN patients in Syria.

- 2017 Certificate of the International Red Cross Committee Certificate in completing a three-day training course: dealing with trauma patients in the emergency room.
- 2014 WHO certified as TOT in course on how to deal with hazardous materials .
- 2016 Diploma in dealing with patients with war wounded patients from the Lebanese University and in cooperation with the International Red Cross Committee .
- 2008- 2010 Specialist doctor in the Emergency Department at Al Salam private Hospital .

RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

None.

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

None.

PUBLICATIONS, TRANSLATIONS & CONTRIBUTIONS:

Books:

None.

Articles:

- 2007 Contributed the translation of the book of basic trauma life support under the auspices of the World Health Organization version.
- 2005 Contributed the translation of the book of immediate life support in adults under the auspices of the European Resuscitation Council version.
Participated in scientific research in cooperation between the Syrian Private University and Damascus University: a randomized controlled trial Co-author, in designing the training course, designing the study, collecting the data and writing the article .

CONFERENCE PAPERS:

None

PUBLIC LECTURES:

Lectures on Basic Life Support and First Aid (UNICEF, UN, Dentists).

LANGUAGES:

English: Good : reading - writing – understanding - speaking.

MEMBERSHIPS:

None .

Updated: 03/06/2018